

RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 15:49:40 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-09-26)_v14 SY.PPTX (340.12 kB)

Hi John,

As discussed, please see comments/edits on slides 6 and 25. Thanks for consolidating with Christine's edits.

Sam

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 3:30 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Hi all – and for the appendix, are you working with SIB to make changes?

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 11:48 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Comments from Martha on Fair Housing also incorporated.

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 11:35 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Hi Karen,

Consolidating my revisions on slide 14 of the main deck for FWBJ that reflect Martha's comments with Sam's updates.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: October 10, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Hi Karen,

Updated slides 9 and 10 in main deck, as per Martha's hand written comments.

Thanks,
Sam

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 11:05 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Hi Karen- GreenON item also updated (removed first bullet that spoke to launching programs in September).

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 10:52 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Thanks, Rebecca!

Karen – Please see the attached. I have included edits re ENE. So in summ: for the main deck, I added comments to slide 3, and tracked in an edit on slide 28. For the appendix deck, I added comments to slides 6 and 25.

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 10:45 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Thanks Sam.

I do not have any suggested updates for Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs for either deck.

Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: October 10, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Rebecca – Can you layer on your edits to the attached.

Karen – For the main deck, I added comments to slide 3, and tracked in an edit on slide 28. For the appendix deck, I added comments to slide 25.

Thanks!

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-10-17 9:39 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: FW: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th
Importance: High

As discussed at the branch meeting today. Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: October 5, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Gilbert, Tamara (CAB) <Tamara.Gilbert@ontario.ca>; Francis, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Francis2@ontario.ca>; Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca>
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>; Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB) <Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca>; Omole, Cecilia (CAB) <Cecilia.Omole2@ontario.ca>; Bhatti, Anika (CAB) <Anika.Bhatti2@ontario.ca>; Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>; Niyaz, Fatima (CAB) <Fatima.Niyaz@ontario.ca>; Scott-Vickers, James (CAB) <James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca>; Dabraio, Rachele (CAB) <Rachele.Dabraio@ontario.ca>
Subject: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Thank you all for the effort over the past few weeks to prepare the PD&G Priorities Report. Due to time constraints on the September 27th PDG agenda, this item was not discussed. We will seek to confirm whether the item will track to the October 19th PDG meeting at POCO on Wednesday morning.

If the item is confirmed for the October 19th meeting, we will be working under a condensed briefing schedule (SoC briefing: Thursday the 12th ; P briefing: Monday the 16th). Therefore we are proactively requesting another round of review and edits to the deck and appendix in preparation. In particular, please provide edits to milestones that may have been updated in

September 2017 (e.g. GreenOn, Mental Health and Addictions, Achieving Excellence for the Whole Learner). Hopefully the number of required edits is minimal.

Please provide edits to Cecilia Omole and Anika Bhatti by Tuesday, October 10 at noon. Don't hesitate to reach out to Cecila or Anika if you have any questions.

**Thank you,
Jay**